
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/10/2013 2:17:14 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Symposium page

Very nice!

At some point we could add bios, that point being when I get them

Thanks

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 2:16 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: Symposium page

FYI, I had this page created. We can add to it and make updates as needed.

http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/PUC/safetv/Pipeline/Mav 7-8 2013 Safety Svmposium.htm

Terrie

Terrie Prosper

Director, News and Public Information Office

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2160

SB GT&S 0065527

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/PUC/safetv/Pipeline/Mav_7-8_2013_Safety_Svmposium.htm


tdp@, cpuc.ca.gov

Facebook I Twitter I www.cpiic.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0065528

http://www.cpiic.ca.gov

